

Bungay Town Council

Members are hereby summoned to the following committee meetings of the Council which will take place at the Community Centre, Upper Olland Street on Monday 5th December 2016 commencing at 7.30pm.

Members of the public are welcome to attend.

**Peter Morrow
30.11.16**

Finance & General Purposes Committee

(Cll Matthews, Groom, Adams, Cloke, Haward, Knights, Paul and Woods)

Agenda

1. To accept apologies.
2. Interests (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non Pecuniary Interest) and to consider dispensation claims relating to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests under the Suffolk Code of Conduct.
3. To allow local electors to comment on matters to be considered at this meeting in accordance with Schedule 1 of the Council's Standing Orders.
4. To consider initial budget proposals for 2017/2018.
5. To consider making a funding contribution of £1400 for a project related river survey.
6. To consider how the new Suffolk policing model is working and propose recommendations to be made in response to the current consultation exercise.
7. To review the operation of the lorry watch scheme and related matters.
8. To consider whether the Council should formulate guide-lines to be agreed with the BNDP Group which will define the areas of responsibility of the Council and the Group in relation to the work of the latter in developing a Neighbourhood Development Plan for Bungay.
9. To receive details of balances and to approve the following cheques for payment:-
IRS Recruitment, litterpick, £509.66; Waveney Norse Ltd, Riverside, cleaning, £190.48; Bungay Printers, poster printing and lamination, £60.00; Bungay High School, prizes, £160.00; C M Stanforth, bus shelter cleaning, £43.20; Civic Pride, purchase of replacement watering machine, £1047.60.

Environment & Planning Committee following the above meeting

(Clls Collins, Prior, Barnes, Bradley, Harnden, Lincoln and O'Neill).

Agenda

1. To accept apologies.
2. Interests (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non Pecuniary Interest) and to consider dispensation claims relating to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests under the Suffolk Code of Conduct.
3. To allow local electors to comment on matters to be considered at this meeting in accordance with Schedule 1 of the Council's Standing Orders.
4. To consider the following plans*:-
DC/16/4960/FUL & DC/16/4961/LBC, Mr A Hansall, planning & listed building consent for 2 storey rear extension, Butter Cross Tearooms, Cross St.
DC/16/4150/VOC, HoneyPot Committee, variation of condition No 2 of DC/11/0847/FUL, construction of new combined community and enterprise centre with associated parking, landscape works and provision of play space – revised drawings showing new layout and green car parking areas, playing field, Old Grammar Lane.
DC/16/4821/FUL & DC/16/4822/LBC, Mr R Lamb, planning and listed building consent for internal alterations, single storey extension and site works, Waveney House, 56 Earsham St.
DC/16/4842/FUL, Mr & Mrs J Trenchard, attached single garage replacing side conservatory, 31 Beccles Rd.
BA/2016/0413/HOUSEH, Mr P Edwards, forward projecting 2 storey extension, Riverside, Staithe Rd.
5. To receive an update on the public traffic information gathering exercise.

* Plans will be available for inspection from 7.15pm on the evening of the meeting and on the Broads Authority and WDC planning portals. Informal site visits carried out by members should be conducted from the highway or other publicly accessible land and, during the course of it, members should not engage with either the applicant or any potential objectors who should be advised to submit comments in writing directly to the Council.

Grounds & Premises Committee following the above meeting

(Clls Barnes, Cloke, Haward, Prior and Woods)

Agenda

1. To accept apologies.
2. Interests (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non Pecuniary Interest) and to consider dispensation claims relating to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests under the Suffolk Code of Conduct.
3. To allow local electors to comment on matters to be considered at this meeting in accordance with Schedule 1 of the Council's Standing Orders.
4. To consider a request for use of the Riverside Centre in connection with a waterways heritage project for a week in August 2017.